
 

 

May 3, 2018 

 

 

 

Ms. Beth Alden 

Execu�ve Director 

Metropolitan Planning Organiza�on 

601 East Kennedy Boulevard, 18th Floor 

Tampa, FL  33602 

 

Re: Metropolitan Planning Organiza�on Ci�zens Advisory Commi-ee 

 

Dear Ms. Alden: 

 

As a member of the Hillsborough County Metropolitan Planning Organiza�on (MPO), the 

Hillsborough County Avia�on Authority (Authority) is responsible for designa�ng a representa�ve to 

serve on the MPO’s Ci�zens Advisory Commi-ee. 

 

It is my pleasure to advise you that the Authority has re-appointed Bill Roberts as the Authority’s 

representa�ve on the MPO’s Ci�zens Advisory Commi-ee for an addi�onal two (2) year term.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert I. Watkins, Chairman 


